V@NVEnergy

June 20, 2022

Mr. Richard Williams

State Apprenticeship Director
Office of Labor Commissioner
3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 225
Las Vegas, NV 89102

Dear Mr. Williams:

Nevada Power Company dba NV Energy - Voluntary Cancellation of Welder,
Combination (0622) Only

[ formally request to voluntarily cancel the occupation of Welder, Combination (0622) from
Nevada registered program NV004000001, effective immediately.

There are no current apprentices registered in this program and the Company no longer
conducts this training.

Please let me know if you need any further information or have any questions.
Sincerely,

Gertrude “Trudy” Haszlauer
Labor Relations Manager
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